From: Patricia Mutch R E CE I VE D

To: pbscommissions .

o SaveGualala@amail.com: G Mutch By James Feenan at 8:50 am, Jun 25, 2025
Subject: CDO_024-0040. The Gualala town streetscape

Date: Tuesday, June 24, 2025 2:07:20 PM

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
| shop daily in Gualala, and have been interested in the plans presented to the local
community a couple of years ago, for a new Gualala streetscape. | liked much that|
heard, particularly including the integration of the visual effect with natural
surroundings. ButI'm wondering when that project will actually start?

So I'm writing to ask that the county and Caltrans restore landscaping to the Streetscape
project plan, to avoid any further delays in this much-needed projected. Landscapingis
required, | understand, in our Coastal Plan, and it's really needed for both aesthetic and
economic reasons.

Thank you,

Patricia B. Mutch

Mailing Address:
P.O. Box 488

Gualala, CA 95445
707-785-2313

Residence:
Aberdeen House
331 Grey Whale
The Sea Ranch, CA
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